Eckoff, Michael

From: Eckoff, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 7:23 AM

To: Kyle Little

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL/FLD984171850 — Daniels Sharpsmart Inc — Warning letter

Good morning Kyle,

Thank you for reaching out to schedule a meeting. Unfortunately those days will not work for us. | have the following
availability the following week:

Monday, 9-19-2022, 2:30 PM to 3:30 PM

Tuesday, 9-20-2022, 9:00 AM to 10:00 AM

Wednesday, 9-21-2022, 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM

Thursday, 9-22-2022, 9:00 AM to 10:00 AM, 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM, or 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM

Thank you,
Michael

From: Kyle Little <KLittle@danielshealth.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 4:53 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: DEP MAIL/FLD984171850 — Daniels Sharpsmart Inc — Warning letter

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good afternoon Michael,

I hope you had a nice Labor day weekend. As stated within the attached letter, may we please arrange a meeting to
discuss?

May | propose next week Wednesday or Thursday anytime?
I can send through the invite if you prefer.

Look forward to speaking to you, thank you!

Best regards,

Kyle Little
Director of Regulatory Compliance
Daniels Health | North America

111 W Jackson Blvd, Suite 1900, Chicago iL 60604
312 ~285—-9087



312~873-4031
klittle@danielshealth.com
www.danielshealth.com

From: Buie, Shona <Shona.Buie@FloridaDEP.gov> On Behalf Of DEP_CD

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 12:42 AM

To: Dean McPhee <dmcphee@danielshealth.com>

Cc: Ammon, Pamela <Pamela.Ammon@FloridaDEP.gov>; Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DEP MAIL/FLD984171850 — Daniels Sharpsmart Inc — Warning letter

I You don't often get email from dep cd@dep.state.fl.us. Learn why this is important

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than paper
mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the link below to
access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of Environmental Protection’s
electronic document management system.

https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=2.482828.1]&[profile=Enforcement Legall
To access the documents in OCULUS:

1.  Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.

2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.

3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view the
document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat Reader is
required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from
http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you can
access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business are
public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION This email (including any files) transmitted with it is confidential and should be read only by
those persons or entities to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by way of reply. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer. Any
unauthorized form of reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and all attached information and data remains
the property of Daniels. It is the duty of the recipient to virus-scan and otherwise test the information provided before
loading onto any computer system. Daniels and any member of the Daniels group does not warrant that the information
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is free of a virus or any other defect or error. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Daniels.






